MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE



Tuesday, March 05, 2024 at 5:30 PM

SMALL CONFERENCE ROOM, MUNICIPAL BUILDING; 450 S. MAIN STREET; RICHLAND CENTER, WI 53581

Minutes

CALL TO ORDER Present: Melby, Chambers, Downs. The meeting was properly noticed.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Minutes for 02-06-2024 have been approved with a motion by Chambers and seconded by Downs, motion carried. (3-0)

APPROVAL OF OPERATOR LICENSES

Motion by Melby to approve all operator license to include, Jasmin Bristol, contingent on completion of Safe Server Certificate, Mackaylah Coppernoll, Zachary Sittig, Melissa Burke, motion was seconded by Chambers, motion carried. (3-0)

DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS

- 2. Motion by Melby to approve the "Class B" Liquor License Application from RC Tacos, LLC, Carolina Rodriguez agent, for 2320 US Hwy 14 E. and transfer of Class "B" Beer License from 202 S. Orange St. to 2320 US Hwy 14 E effective March 6, 2024, seconded by Chambers. Motion carried. (3-0).
- 3. Motion by Melby to approve the Temporary Class B Beer & Class B Wine License for Richland County Performing Arts Council on March 23, 2024. Seconded by Downs, motion carried. (3-0).
- 4. Motion by Melby to approve the Picnic License Application from St. Mary of the Assumption for April 27, 2024, at 1050 N. Orange Street. Seconded by Downs, motion carried. (3-0)
- 5. Motion by Melby to approve the street closure for Race for GRACE on May 18, 2024. Seconded by Chambers, motion carried. (3-0)
- 6. Discussion on updating 310.03 Exceptions, to include livestock haulers who may need to keep animals on a trailer overnight or for a set time frame. 12-hour Limit.
 -Discussion by the PSC and public input was heard on this matter, Committee chose not to pursue the exception as it was brought forward by Mr. Klohn as he was not present. The committee stated that this discussion could be brought back if so requested.
- 7. Discussion on Lighted Crosswalk Signs at selected Intersection in the City.

 -Discussion by PSC identified the following locations as possible sites to erect flashing lighted crosswalk signs. Park St. @ E. 3rd St. East side, Orange St. @ Court St. South side, Church St. @ Court St. North side, and W. 6th St. @ Westside Dr. East side. PSC request pricing on the signs and this to be put back on the agenda for April 16th @ 5:30p.

8. Discussion of 101.15(3)(a)b) (3) EFFECT OF ALTERNATE SIDE PARKING REGULATIONS UPON SPECIFIED STREETS OR PORTIONS OF STREET-as it pertains to 400 Block of N. Pearl St. -PSC discussed and requests that the City Attorney draft an amendment to 101.15(3) to add sub c with the language that Between Dec.1st and Feb. 28th or 29th in the case of leap year. Vehicles may be parked on the East side of the 400 block of North Pearl Street regardless of parking restriction contained in Paragraph (1). Noting that the dates need to be updated in sub. A and B of the ordinance.

SET NEXT MEETING DATE: April 16th at 5:30 PM

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn at 6:19 PM by Chambers, seconded by Downs. Motion carried. (3-0)